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FW: Virtual Hiring Event
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:44 PM
To: Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

@ Deleted Items (2) Hello,
Drafts
% :“b:’E‘ :41)1 Please see details below for an upcoming virtual job fair this Thursday, May 28" at 10:30 a.m.
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Tiffany Johnson

3 16-12 Grants Committee MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST
a3 20-01 (26)
3 20-02 (18) HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
3 20-03 (27) City of Charlotte
[ 20-04 (27) 600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
3 20-05 (12) PHONE: 704-336-1258
MOBILE: 704-996-4992
& Manage Folders... FAX: 704-336-2182

tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From: Crenshaw, Omar <Omar.Crenshaw@ci.charlotte.nc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:22 PM
Subject: Virtual Hiring Event

Good Afternoon,

Please share this event with your lists and contacts:
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A proud partner of the
%
7 T AmericanJobCenter

works ™
VIRTUAL HIRING EVENT

The NCWorks Career Centers
and the City of Charlotte
invite you to join us via
WebEx - www.webex.com
by computer or phone

THURSDAY, MAY 28, 2020 10:30 AM

Connect to companies that are hiring now!
* Learn who's got jobs and how to apply

» Chat live with employers about their openings
» Get links to other job seeker resources

THIS WEEKS' LIVE CHAT EMPLOYERS:
Jennifer Temps, Inc.
Delta Mold

HOW TO ATTEND THIS EVENT ON THE INTERNET:

e download the Webex app in advance at www.webex.com
e on the date & time of the event, click on this link to Join meeting
e enter meeting number (access code): 470 090 225

HOW TO ATTEND THIS EVENT ON A PHONE:
e dial: 404-410-4502 (US Toll)
® enter meeting number (access code): 470 090 225

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank You,

-Omar

Omar Crenshaw
Youth Programs Specialist

Housing & Neighborhood Services
City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-2118

MOBILE: 704-579-8434

CITY OF
e ARLOTTE
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FAX: 704-336-3959
omar.crenshaw@charlottenc.gov
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